Hajdukiewicz, Mark

From: Hajdukiewicz, Mark

Sent: Friday, December 27, 2019 11:19 AM

To: Tim & Cindy

Subject: RE: Omission Notice for AASTRA WOMEN'S CENTER 13960083

Hello Ms. Stockman,
Thank you for the BGS update. | am hopeful you will have this resolved before the omission dateline of 1/3/2019.
Have a great weekend,

Mark

Mark Hajdukiewicz - HEALTH SERVICES & FACILITIES
CONSULTANT

Building 1, Room 254 - HOSPITALS ol

2727 MAHAN DRIVE TALLAHASSEE, FL 32308

___Online or 866-966-7226
850-412-4364 (Office) - (850) 488-5897 (Fax) . REPORTE e Al
Mark.Hajdukiewicz@ahca.myflorida.com

Privacy Statement: This e-mail may include confidential and/or proprietary information, and may be used only by the person or entity to which it is addressed. If
the reader of this e-mail is not the intended recipient or his or her authorized agent, the reader is hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of
this e-mmail is prohibited. If you have received this in error, please reply to the sender and delete it immediately.

From: Tim & Cindy <tcstockman@deccacable.com>

Sent: Friday, December 27, 2019 11:07 AM

To: Hajdukiewicz, Mark <Mark.Hajdukiewicz@ahca.myflorida.com>

Subject: RE: Omission Notice for AASTRA WOMEN'S CENTER 13960083

Hello Mark,

Richard Stockman was fingerprinted and is in the system....awaiting approval.

| attached his profile and the omission letter.

| cannot add him to the roster yet, and | assume it is because he is “in process”.
What happens if the Process is not completed within the 21 day ruling?

Please advise.

Thanks so much.

Cindy Stockman, Owner



https://apps.ahca.myflorida.com/bgsweb2/Profile/Index/2551777

From: Hajdukiewicz, Mark [mailto:Mark.Hajdukiewicz@ahca.myflorida.com]
Sent: Friday, December 13, 2019 2:27 PM

To: Tim & Cindy

Subject: Omission Notice for AASTRA WOMEN'S CENTER 13960083

Attached is an omission letter requesting that you review and submit the necessary
requirements for your renewal Abortion Clinic application.

If you have any questions my contact information is listed
below.

Thank you,

Mark Hajdukiewicz

Mark Hajdukiewicz - HEALTH SERVICES & FACILITIES
CONSULTANT

Building 1, Room 254 - HOSPITALS
2727 MAHAN DRIVE TALLAHASSEE, FL 32308
850-412-4364 (Office) - (850) 922-4351 (Fax)
Mark.Hajdukiewicz@ahca.myflorida.com

Privacy Statement: This e-mail may include confidential and/or proprietary information, and may be used only by the person or entity to which it is
addressed. If the reader of this e-mail is not the intended recipient or his or her authorized agent, the reader is hereby notified that any dissemination,
distribution or copying of this e-mail is prohibited. If you have received this in error, please reply to the sender and delete it immediately.

Virus-free.




RON DESANTIS
GOVERNOR

MARY C. MAYHEW

SECRETARY
December 13, 2019 Certified Mail/Read Receipt
Cynthia D Stockman, Administrator File Number: 13960083
Aastra Women's Center License Number: 873
10 SW 44th Ave Provider Type: Abortion Clinic

Plantation, FL. 33317
Re: Omission Notice for Aastra Women's Center, 10 SW 44th Ave, Plantation
Dear Administrator:

This letter is to acknowledge receipt of your Renewal application for your Abortion Clinic license. After
review, it was found to be incomplete. Applicants receive only one letter describing the errors or
omissions that must be addressed to deem the application complete. If the response to this letter does not
satisfactorily address what is outlined below, the application will be withdrawn from consideration.
Therefore, pursuant to section 408.806, Florida Statutes, no further action can be taken until the following
is received:

o Level 2 background screening: Level 2, background screening is required for the 50%
owner; Richard T Stockman.

e Background Screening Clearinghouse Employee Roster for all Employees: Login
and add Mr. Richard T. Stockman to your facility roster. A facility applying for
licensure with the Agency or licensed by the Agency must register with the background
screening clearinghouse and maintain a roster of all employees required to have current
level 2 background screening.

Clearinghouse Employee Roster Guide (Page 29)

: http://ahca.myflorida.com/MCHQ/Central Services/Background Screening/docs/Cleari
nghouse Results InstructionGuide AHCA pdf, or contact the Background Screening
Unit at (850) 412-4503.

Clearinghouse Logon:
https://apps.ahca.myflorida.com/SingleSignOnPortal/Login. aspx?ReturnUrl=%2{SingleS

ignOnPortal

Additionally, section 408.831, Florida Statutes, requires any outstanding fines, liens, or overpayments
assessed by Final Order of AHCA or the Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services by the licensee or a
common controlling interest to be paid prior to license/registration issuance. Failure to comply with any
repayment plan may result in the denial, suspension or revocation of a license, registration or certificate.

Facebook.com/AHCAFlorida
Youtube.com/AHCAFlorida
Twitter.com/AHCA_FL
SlideShare.net/AHCAFlorida

2727 Mahan Drive ¢ MS#31
Tallahassee, FL 32308
AHCA.MyFlorida.com




Aastra Women's Center
Page 2
12/13/2019

The required information must be submitted to the Agency no later than 21 calendar days from
receipt of this letter. You may submit this information to the Agency by Email or by US Mail.

. Email: Mark Hajdukiewicz@ahca.myflorida.com
. US Mail: Please include a copy of this letter with your response:

Agency for Health Care Administration
Hospital and Qutpatient Services Unit, MS#31
2727 Mahan Drive

Tallahassee, Florida 32308

If the applicant fails to submit all the information required in the application within 21 days of being
notified by AHCA of the omissions, the application will be withdrawn from consideration and the fees
will be forfeited pursuant to section 408.806(3)(b), Florida Statues.

If you have any questions or need further assistance, please call Mark Hajdukiewicz at 850-412-4364 or
(850) 412-4549 or email at Mark Hajdukiewicz@ahca. myflorida.com.

Sincerely,

Mark Hajdukiewicz
Hospital and Outpatient Services Unit
Agency for Health Care Administration



Hajdukiewicz, Mark

From: Hajdukiewicz, Mark

Sent: Friday, December 13, 2019 2:27 PM

To: ‘Tim & Cindy'

Subject: Omission Notice for AASTRA WOMEN'S CENTER 13960083
Attachments: AASTRA WOMEN'S CENTER 13960083.pdf

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

To: Hajdukiewicz, Mark

Sent: Friday, December 13, 2019 2:36 PM

Subject: Read: Omission Notice for AASTRA WOMEN'S CENTER 13960083

Your message
To:
Subject: Read: Omission Notice for AASTRA WOMEN'S CENTER 13960083
Sent: Friday, December 13, 2019 7:40:50 PM (UTC+00:00) Monrovia, Reykjavik

was read on Friday, December 13, 2019 7:36:29 PM (UTC+00:00) Monrovia, Reykjavik.



